

From: Clinton Bradley

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 25, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0820-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

Question: You have stated that you are requesting to perform a technology demonstration. Definition of demonstration is sometime a lot shorter than 6 months. Please explain why do you need 6 months experimental license for a demonstration of this product?

We are hoping to demonstrate this technology, but it will require coordination with some of our partners. The actual demonstrations will be over a period of approximately one week. Our partner is asking us to show we have FCC approval before we can coordinate the demonstration within the timeframe approved by the FCC.